

Reka is a Senior Project Manager with the Community Engagement practice at Bousfields. She has experience developing strategies and recommendations to achieve clients' public and stakeholder engagement goals. With a focus on genuine and inclusive community engagement, Reka also brings experience in the development and implementation of engagement processes for various projects. She promotes best practices in community engagement, especially the application of multiple engagement methods to encourage meaningful participation of diverse individuals and groups. Ontario Professional Planners Institute (OPPI) and Canadian Institute of Planners (CIP).



REKA SIVARAJAH
Hon. B.A., MES. (Planning)

**SENIOR PROJECT
MANAGER**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Project Manager**
Bousfields Inc. January 2019 - Present
- Planner/Public Engagement Practitioner**
Hardy Stevenson and Associates Limited July 2015 - Dec. 2018
- Engagement Specialist**
Swerhurn Facilitation January 2014 - March 2015
- Community Food Animator**
Sustainability Office, City of Markham May 2013 - Nov. 2013
- Special Assistant**
Councillor's Office, City of Toronto April 2012 - August 2012

**EDUCATION, PROFESSIONAL
AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS**

- Master in Environmental Studies, Planning Program, York University, 2013
- Honours Bachelor of Arts, Human Geography and City Studies, University of Toronto, 2007
- Member, International Association for Public Participation